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QUESTIONS FOR ORAL REPLY TO THE EXECUTIVE (i.t.o Rule 134) 

(i.t.o Rule 133(4) [Questions carried over from the previous Question Day] 

 4. PS001.  Hon. J J Hoffman (VF-Plus) to ask the Member of the Executive 
Council for Community Safety:  
Due to many complaints, I have received from active CPF members and 

members of the community regarding slow response times from the police 

in respect to pathology services from the SAPS. Further it is alleged that 

bodies laying on the street for hours.  

Can the MEC indicate:  

(i)  how many state hearses there are;  

(ii)  what is the response time of these hearses to a scene; and  

(iii)  how many personnel does the SAPS have that work in their 

pathology department?  

 
 4. PS002.  Hon. J J Hoffman (VF-Plus) to ask the Member of the Executive 

Council for Community Safety:  
As per Timeslive article on 7 January 2023: “Police call centres 

understaffed and number of dropped calls is 'shocking'” 

(https://www.timeslive.co.za/amp/news/south-africa/2023-01-07-police-

call-centres-understaffed-and-number-of-dropped-calls-is-shocking/)  

Can the MEC indicate:  

(i)  how many calls to 10111 have been dropped in Gauteng 2022/23;  

(ii)  how many Gauteng calls do the 10111 call centre receive on a 

monthly basis;  

(iii)  how many staff does the Gauteng 10111 call centre have;  

(iv)  how many staff is needed to handle all the Gauteng 10111 calls;  

and 

(v)  how many Gauteng 10111 calls have been cut mid conversation 

due to Loadshedding? 
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WRITTEN QUESTIONS FOR ORAL EXPLANATION & TABLING IN THE 

HOUSE (i.t.o Rule 137(5) [** Request for extension of time (i.t.o Rule 137(2)] (i.t.o Rule 133(4) 

[Questions carried over from the previous Question Day] 

MEC FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY: 
5. PS060.   Hon.  N de Jager (DA) to ask the Member of the Executive Council  

for Community Safety: 
Appointment of a service provider to provide training and accommodation 

facilities for the crime prevention wardens. Tender number 

GT/GDCS/060/2023, could the MEC please provide:  

(i)  please provide a copy of the advert for mentioned tender as the 

link provided to access the advert is not responding;  

(ii)  please explain the need for this tender for training and 

accommodation of crime prevention wardens after an amount of 

R350m was already awarded to Solan Accountants for 4 months 

for the training and accommodation of the crime prevention 

wardens;   

(iii)  please explain why no details of a briefing session is available for 

the bidders on this tender as advertised on the Open Tender 

system;  

(iv)  please indicate ethe total R-value of this advertised tender; and  

(v)  please indicate how many crime prevention wardens still needs to 

be trained still?  

 
5. PS061.   Hon.  C Bosch (DA) to ask the Member of the Executive Council  

for Community Safety: 
With regard to the tender deviations/expansions for the department for 

Quarter 4 2022/23 and Quarter 1 2023/24, would the MEC please provide 

a report indicating the following:  

(i)  the suppliers’/service providers’ details;  

(ii)  the reason for the deviation/expansion;  

(iii)  the root causes of the deviation/expansion;  

(iv)  the original contract value, in rands and cents;  

(v)  the value of contract deviation/expansion, in rands and cents;  

(vi)  what impact has the deviation/expansion had on the departmental 

budget;  

(vii)  the contract start date and expiry date: and  

(viii)  the mitigating measures (with timeframes) to resolve these? 

 
MEC FOR HEALTH: 
 5. HL084.  Hon.  J B Bloom (DA) to ask the Member of the Executive Council  

for Health: 
  With regard to the MEC’s recent trip to China, will the MEC please indicate 

the following:  
(i)  what was the motivation for the trip;  
(ii)  who was on the trip and what was the motivation for them to be 

on it in each case;  
(iii)  what is a breakdown of the costs for this trip in each category in 

rands and cents, as well as the total cost, in rands and cents;  
(iv)  what was the itinerary for the trip;  
(v)  from which budget item was the money taken for this trip;  
(vi)  what was the motivation for a whole day of sightseeing in Beijing;  
(vii)  what was learnt on this trip that could not be achieved through 

desktop research;  
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(viii)  what are the details of all overseas trips done by previous Health 
MECs since January 2018 (please give details of the country 
visited, the number of days and the motivation for these trips in 
each case); and  

(ix) what was the cost in rands and cents of each of the trips in 
  question (viii) above? 

  

 
MEC FOR CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS, 
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT: 

5. COGTA079.  Hon. W Peach (DA) to ask the Member of the Executive Council  
for Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs, Research and 
Development: 
With regard to the land that has been sold by the Emfuleni municipality in 
the last 3 financial years could the MEC please indicate:  
(i)  did the municipality dispose or sell land;  
(ii)  where is this land located;  

(iii)  how much in rands and cents was the land sold for;  

(iv)  who did the municipality sell the land to;  

(v)  what was the value of the land in rands and cents;  

(vi)  did the municipality follow all the correct procurement processes 
when selling land;  

(vii)  how many bids we’re received by the municipality; and  

(viii)  please provide the details of all the bids?  

 
        5. COGTA083.  Hon. M H Cirota (DA) to ask the Member of the Executive Council  

for Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs, Research and 
Development: 
With regard to the tender deviations/expansions for the department for 
Quarter 4 2022/23 and Quarter 1 2023/24, would the MEC please provide 
a report indicating the following:  
(i)  the suppliers’/service providers’ details;  
(ii)  the reason for the deviation/expansion;  

(iii)  the root causes of the deviation/expansion;  

(iv)  the original contract value, in rands and cents;  

(v)  the value of contract deviation/expansion, in rands and cents;  

(vi)  what impact has the deviation/expansion had on the departmental 
budget;  

(vii)  the contract start date and expiry date: and  

(viii)  the mitigating measures (with timeframes) to resolve these?  

 
        5. COGTA084.  Hon. M S Chabalala (DA) to ask the Member of the Executive Council  

for Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs, Research and 
Development: 
With regard to the annual ladies’ soccer tournament hosted by Emfuleni 
local, could the MEC please indicate:  
(i)  how much in rands and cents did the municipality spend on this 

tournament in the past two financial years;  
(ii)  how much in rands and cents was spent for each financial year;  

(iii)  how many teams participated in each financial year;  

(iv)  what prizes were given to teams for each year;  

(v)  did the municipality receive donations or sponsorships;  

(vi)  if yes to (v), what kind of donations or sponsorship did the 
municipal received for each year;  
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(vii)  did the municipality purchase trophies/medals or were they 
donated for each year;  

(viii)  if they purchased, please provide details of the purchase; and  

(ix)  how much in rands and cents did the municipality pay for these 
medals/trophies?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OTHER ITEMS ON QUESTION PAPER 
Other items will only appear in the Question Paper that is circulated to all members via email, and 
not in the Question Paper for distribution in the House. 


